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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND GROWTH MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
ANIMAL CARE and ADOPTION DIVISION
2400 SW 42" Street + Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33312 « 954-359-1313

July 9, 2018

Mr. Steven A. Sciarretta, P.A.
2799 NW Boca Raton Blvd. #203
Boca Raton, FL 33431

Re: Constance J. Melodie-Hewes Trust
Dear Mr. Sciarretta,

We are sorry to learn of Mrs. Melodie-Hewes passing. We greatly appreciate her thinking
about helping pets in Broward County by including Animal Care in her estate plan. We have
many lifesaving uses for the estate funds indicated in the notification letter. The notification
letter does not indicate a specific use.

We respectfully request Mrs. Melodie-Hewes' trust approval to use the $30,852.62 for our
Lifesaving programs by depositing this money into our Adoption Trust Fund. Thank you for

your assistance in helping us clarify the use and for your part in helping to save pets lives in
Broward County.

Sincerely,

Stefaﬁie Chicko
Assistant Director

Broward County Animal Care and Adoption Division

July 11, 2018

Your request is approved.
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Edmund C. Sciarretta
Trustee of The Cowstance J. Melodie Hewes Trust

Si jce ely,

Broward Counly Board of County Commissionars
Mark D. Bogen « Beam Furr + Steve Geller » Dale V.C. Holness » Chip LaMarca « Nan H. Rich » Tim Ryan + Barbara Sharief - Michael Udine
wwaw.broward.org
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